NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON Lori Wrotenbery
Governor Director
Bettt Rivera Qil Conservation Division
Cabinet Secretary

February 22, 2002

J. Denise Leake

Texaco Exploration & Production Inc
15 Smith Road

Midland, TX 79705

RE: C-101, West Dollarhide Drinkard Unit 84, API Number 30-025-12382, insufficient data

Dear Ms. Leake

We are unable to approve the attached Form C-101, therefore in accordance with Rule 1101 we are returning the form to you.
We are returning Form C-101 on the above well since the application is missing information as required by Rules 111.A and 102.C.
We will be glad to approve this application once it conforms with Rules 111.A and 102.C.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
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Oil Conservation Division * 1625 French Drive * Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
Phone: (505) 393-6161 * Fax (505) 393-0720 * http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us




